
Tom, Julia
8/14/2012 5:12:42 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: CPUC01-#587138-vl-E-

4521_opt_B_Draft_Res__(confidential)_PG&E_AL4048-E

You’re welcome.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 5:11 PM 
To: Tom, Julia 
Cc: Simon, Jason
Subject: Re: CPUC01-#587138-vl-E-4521_opt_B_Draft_Res_(confidential)_PG&E_AL4048-E

Thank you!

From: Tom, Julia [mailto:julia.tom@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 04:58 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Simon, Jason <jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: CPUC01-#587138-vl-E-4521_opt_B_Draft_Res_(confidential)_PG&E_AL4048-E

Meredith,

Here is the Confidential version of the Draft Resolution E-4521 (OPTION B), forward to you as 
instructed by Jason.

on behalf of ED Tariff Unit

Julia Tom

SB GT&S 0666583

mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:julia.tom@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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